



Personal Info

Name: Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Date of birth: 13/04/1982

Gender: Female

Nationality: Macedonian

Marital status: Married, 2 children

Contact Info

Phone: +389 75 440 444

E-mail: dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com

Address: Varshavska 9-V
1020 Skopje, Macedonia

Language

TOEFL iBT Test, February 2019

Total Score: 94

Personal Statement

I am a hardworking, adaptable and reliable team focussed professional with a passion for continued learning.

I finished third cycle of clinical doctoral studies at the Medical University in Skopje Macedonia.

My doctoral dissertation is strictly clinical research, based on my surgical experience as a plastic surgeon.

While I have a strong desire to develop my basic and applied research expertise in order to make a difference in the world, Macedonia has limited resources dedicated to advanced biomedical research. This has motivated me to seek research training opportunities abroad at universities with excellent international research reputations. I am committed to success as evidenced by my achievements to date as a practicing plastic surgeon.

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae



Qualifications

> PhD STUDIES

MARCH 2020

Medical Faculty

State University Ss. Cyril & Methodius Skopje, Macedonia

Academic Qualification: PhD (Clinical Research)

Grade Point Average (GPA) achieved: 9.85

Clinical thesis title: Comparative analysis of reconstructive techniques, skin grafts and local flaps, applied to close skin defects after removal of non-melanoma skin cancers on the nose.

> PLASTIC AESTHETIC & RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGEON

APRIL 2018

University Clinic for Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery

Medical Faculty State University Ss. Cyril & Methodius Skopje, Macedonia

> GENERAL SURGEON

DECEMBER 2013

Medical Faculty

State University Ss. Cyril & Methodius Skopje, Macedonia

> MEDICAL DOCTOR

MARCH 2007

Medical Faculty

State University Ss. Cyril & Methodius Skopje, Macedonia

Grade Point Average (GPA) achieved: 9.54



Work Experience

> SUBSPECIALIST FOR PLASTIC AESTHETIC & RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY

APRIL 2018 - TILL PRESENT

> GENERAL SURGEON

DECEMBER 2013 - APRIL 2018

> MEDICAL DOCTOR

APRIL 2010 - DECEMBER 2013

University Clinic for Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery

Medical Faculty State University Ss. Cyril & Methodius Skopje, Macedonia

> ASSISTANT PROFESSOR FOR SURGERY

JUNE 2013 - TILL PRESENT

Medical Faculty

State University Ss. Cyril & Methodius Skopje, Macedonia

> MEDICAL DOCTOR

MARCH 2008 - MARCH 2010

Emergency Room Department

Clinical Center Mother Theresa Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae



Publications

> ARTICLE PUBLISHED: COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF RECONSTRUCTIVE TECHNIQUES: FULL-THICKNESS SKIN GRAFTS, VERSUS COMPOSITE SKIN GRAFTS, VERSUS SLIDING ROTATING LOCAL FLAPS APPLIED FOR CLOSURE OF DEFECTS AFTER REMOVAL OF NON-MELANOMA SKIN CANCERS ON THE NOSE

DECEMBER 2019

Medicus 2019 Vol. 24 (3): 261-269

> ARTICLE PUBLISHED: COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF RECONSTRUCTIVE TECHNIQUES: FULL - THICKNESS SKIN GRAFTS VERSUS COMPOSITE SKIN GRAFTS (DERMIS AND SUBCUTANEOUS ADIPOSE TISSUE), USED FOR CLOSURE OF DEFECTS AFTER REMOVAL OF NON MELANOMA SKIN CANCERS ON THE NOSE

DECEMBER 2019

Macedonian Medical Review 2019 73(2): 94-100

> ARTICLE PUBLISHED: BODY DYSMORPHIC DISORDER & AESTHETIC SURGERY

DECEMBER 2015

Macedonian Medical Electronic Journal



Teaching Activities

> ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF SURGERY

2013 - TILL PRESENT

Teaching medical students about general and plastic surgery through delivery of lectures and demonstration of basic surgical skills.

> EDUCATING GENERAL PRACTITIONERS (Invited Lecturer)

TOPIC: May Melanoma Awareness Month

MAY 2019

Lecture held in Bitola, Macedonia

Lecture held in Prilep, Macedonia

CME organized by Ministry of Health of Republic of Macedonia

> EDUCATIONAL VISIT TO PRIMARY SCHOOL

TOPIC: Do not let firecrackers destroy your holidays

DECEMBER 2018

Primary School Jan Amos Komenski – Skopje, Macedonia

Campaign organized by Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery in association with Ministry of Health of Republic of Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

+389 75 440 444

dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com

Varshavska 9-V

1020 Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae

> EDUCATING GENERAL PRACTITIONERS (Invited Lecturer) TOPIC: SEVERITY AND MANAGEMENT OF BURN INJURIES

JANUARY 2017

Lecture held in Veles, Macedonia

FEBRUARY 2017

Lecture held in Gostivar, Macedonia

MARCH 2017

Lecture held in Kocani, Macedonia

APRIL 2017

Lecture held in Prilep, Macedonia

MAY 2017

Lecture held in Ohrid, Macedonia

JUNE 2017

Lecture held in Bitola, Macedonia

CME organized by Ministry of Health of Republic of Macedonia



Media

> INTERVIEW ON NATIONAL MACEDONIAN TELEVISION STATION - SITEL TOPIC: Skin cancers

JUNE 2018

Discussion and advice on how to prevent skin cancers and protect your skin from UV radiation

> INTERVIEW ON NATIONAL MACEDONIAN TELEVISION STATION - SITEL TOPIC: Do not let firecrackers destroy your holidays

DECEMBER 2018

Discussion and advice on how to prevent injuries from firecrackers and fireworks

Campaign organized by Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery in association with Ministry of Health of Republic of Macedonia



Continual Professional Training

> VISITING RESIDENT AT THE DEPARTMENT OF PLASTIC SURGERY

MARCH 2017

Baylor Scott & White Medical Center – Texas, USA

> CERTIFICATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROFESSIONAL EXCHANGE PROGRAM IN THE FIELD OF PLASTIC SURGERY

AUGUST 2006

Dr. Marilia P. Dorneles Correa

Plastic Surgery, Hospital Univerzitaro UFJF, Rio De Janeiro, Brazil

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska
+389 75 440 444
dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com
Varshavska 9-V
1020 Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae



Courses & Workshops

> RECONSTRUCTIVE & AESTHETICS BREAST SURGERY

DECEMBER 2019

Macedonian Association for Plastic Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgeons – Skopje, Macedonia

> BIENALL MEETING ON FACIAL REJUVENATION

OCTOBER 2019

European association of Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery – Bruges, Belgium

> WORKSHOP FOR BREAST AUGMENTATION: ACHIEVING BEST RESULT

DECEMBER 2018

Varis Clinic, Ass. Prof. Sinisa Kojic – Belgrade, Serbia

> EDUCATIONAL TRAINING: MINIMAL INVASIVE FACE LIFTING & SAFE WAY FOR MEDICAL RHINOPLASTY WITH HYALURONIC ACID

SEPTEMBER 2018

Prof. Dr. Alain Ali Molalla MD PhD – Belgrade, Serbia

> MESO TRHEADS TRAINING PROGRAM - FULLY TRAINED ON MESO THREADS USE IN RECONSTRUCTION OF FACE, NECK & BODY

JULY 2018

Dr. Marina Stolic, Certified Educator – Belgrade, Serbia

> MEDICAL TRAINING ON AESTHETIC MANAGEMENT & INJECTION TECHNIQUES WITH HYALURONIC ACID - TEOXANE LABORATORIES

DECEMBER 2017

Dr. Wolfgang Redka Swoboda – Thessaloniki, Greece

> EDUCATIONAL TRAINING: 3D SCULPTING FACE WITH HYALURONIC ACID

NOVEMBER 2017

Prof. Dr. Jean Pierre Amsselem – Skopje, Macedonia

> ADVANCED FILLERS USE TRAINING PROGRAM / FULLY TRAINED IN ADVANCED APPLICATION OF HYALURONIC ACID FILLERS

JUNE 2017

Dr. Marina Stolic, Certified Educator – Skopje, Macedonia

> CERTIFICATE OF ENROLMENT - INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTS & FELLOWS FORUM

YEAR 2017

The American Society of Plastic Surgeons (ASPS)

> WORKSHOP FOR RHINOPLASTY, FACIAL SKIN CANCERS & FACIAL TRAUMA

FEBRUARY 2017

Macedonian Association for Plastic Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgeons – Skopje, Macedonia

> WORKSHOP FOR BODY SCULPTURING & PATIENT SAFETY

AUGUST 2016

Macedonian Association for Plastic Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgeons – Skopje, Macedonia

> WORKSHOP FOR SURGERY OF TUMORS ON FACIAL REGION AUTHOR IN A LECTURE

APRIL 2016

Macedonian Association for Plastic Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgeons – Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska
+389 75 440 444
dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com
Varshavska 9-V
1020 Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae



Courses & Workshops

> **HYALURONIC ACID FILLER TRAINING PROGRAM - FULLY TRAINED FOR BASIC FILLER USE**

FEBRUARY 2016

Dr. Marina Stolic, Certified Educator – Skopje, Macedonia

> **CERTIFICATE OF ENROLMENT: INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTS & FELLOWS FORUM YEAR 2016**

YEAR 2016

The American Society of Plastic Surgeons (ASPS)

> **SCIENTIFIC COURSE OF TECHNIQUES IN BODY & BREAST RESHAPING WITH A TEAM OF INTERNATIONAL EXPERTS**

OCTOBER 2015

Brazilian-European Synergy, ISAPS – Belgrade, Serbia

> **EDUCATION IN MODERN TECHNIQUES & LATEST PROTOCOLS OF APPLICATION OF FILLERS**

JUNE 2015

Dr. Marina Stolic, Certified Educator – Skopje, Macedoni

> **TRAINING PROGRAM - FULLY TRAINED OF BASIC & ADVANCED DYSPORT & BOTOX USE**

MARCH 2015

Dr. Marina Stolic, Certified Educator – Belgrade, Serbia

> **WORKSHOP FOR BREAST EDUCATION & AESTHETIC SURGERY OF FACE**

SEPTEMBER 2014

Macedonian Association for Plastic Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgeons – Skopje, Macedonia

> **WORKSHOP FOR BREAST RECONSTRUCTION**

APRIL 2013

Macedonian Association for Plastic Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgeons – Skopje, Macedonia



Surgical Skills and Competencies

- > LIPOSUCTION
- > LIPOFILLING
- > RHINOPLASTY
- > BREST IMPLANTS
- > BLEPHAROPLASTY
- > OTOPLASTY
- > ADVANCED BOTOX AND DERMAL FILLER USE
- > FULLY TRAINED ON MESO THREADS USE
- > CARPAL TUNNEL
- > DUPYTREN CONTRACTURE
- > WOUND TREATMENT
- > SKIN CANCERS REMOVAL AND RECONSTRUCTION OF SKIN DEFECT

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska
 +389 75 440 444
 dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com
 Varshavska 9-V
 1020 Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae



Links to Documents & Media

> LANGUAGE

- [TOEFL iBT Test \(Score Report\)](#)

> RESEARCH STUDIES

- [Certificate for completed PhD page 1 \(English\)](#)
- [Certificate for completed PhD page 2 \(English\)](#)
- [Certificate for completed PhD page 1 \(Original\)](#)
- [Certificate for completed PhD page 2 \(Original\)](#)
- [Thesis Abstract page 1 \(English\)](#)
- [Thesis Abstract page 2 \(English\)](#)

> PLASTIC AESTHETIC & RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGEON

- [Subspecialist for Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery \(English\)](#)
- [Subspecialist for Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery \(Original\)](#)

> GENERAL SURGEON

- [Specialist for General Surgery \(English\)](#)
- [Specialist for General Surgery \(Original\)](#)

> MEDICAL DOCTOR

- [Certificate with grades from Medical Faculty page 1 \(English\)](#)
- [Certificate with grades from Medical Faculty page 2 \(English\)](#)
- [Certificate with grades from Medical Faculty page 1 \(Original\)](#)
- [Medical Faculty Grading Scale](#)

> WORK EXPERIENCE

- [Working License as Plastic Surgeon \(English\)](#)
- [Working License as Plastic Surgeon \(Original\)](#)

> PUBLICATIONS

- [Article Published in Medicus 2019 Vol. 24 \(3\): 261-269](#)
- [Article Published in Macedonian Medical Review 2019 73\(2\): 94-100](#)
- [Web link: Body Dysmorphic Disorder & Aesthetic Surgery](#)
- [PDF File: Body Dysmorphic Disorder & Aesthetic Surgery](#)

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska
+389 75 440 444
dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com
Varshavska 9-V
1020 Skopje, Macedonia

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska

Curriculum Vitae



Links to Documents & Media

> MEDIA

- [Interview on National Macedonian TV Station – Sitel](#)
[TOPIC: Skin Cancers](#)
- [Interview on National Macedonian TV Station – Sitel](#)
[TOPIC: Do Not Let Firecrackers Destroy Your Holidays](#)

> CONTINUAL PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- [Visiting Resident at the Department of Plastic Surgery](#)
- [Certificate of Sucefully Completed Professional Exchange](#)

> COURSES & WORKSHOPS

- [Reconstructive & Aesthetic Breast Surgery](#)
- [Bienall Meeting on Facial Rejuvenation](#)
- [Workshop for Breast Augmentation: Achieving Best Result](#)
- [Educational Training: Minimal Invasive Face Lifting & Safe Way for Medical Rhinoplasty with Hyaluronic Acid](#)
- [Meso Trheads Training Program - Fully Trained on Meso Threads Use in Reconstruction of Face, Neck & Body](#)
- [Medical Training on Aesthetic Management & Injection Techniques with Hyaluronic Acid - Teoxane Laboratories](#)
- [Educational Training: 3D Sculpting Face with Hyaluronic Acid](#)
- [Advanced Fillers Use Training Program / Fully Trained in Advanced Application of Hyaluronic Acid Fillers](#)
- [Certificate of Enrolment - International Residents & Fellows Forum](#)
- [Workshop for Rhinoplasty, Facial Skin Cancers & Facial Trauma](#)
- [Workshop for Body Sculpturing & Patient Safety](#)
- [Workshop for Surgery of Tumors on Facial Region / Author in a Lecture](#)
- [Hyaluronic Acid Filler Training Program - Fully Trained for Basic Filler Use](#)
- [Certificate of Enrolment: International Residents & Fellows Forum](#)
- [Scientific Course of Techniques in Body & Breast Reshaping with a Team of International Experts](#)
- [Education in Modern Techniques & Latest Protocols of Application of Fillers](#)
- [Training Program - Fully Trained of Basic & Advanced Dysport & Botox Use](#)
- [Workshop for Breast Education & Aesthetic Surgery of Face](#)
- [Workshop for Breast Reconstruction](#)

Marija Miloshevska Mijalkovska
+389 75 440 444
dr.mijalkovska@gmail.com
Varshavska 9-V
1020 Skopje, Macedonia